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Memo 
 
Date:  November 28, 2019 
 
To:  ASAA Outreach School members 
 
From:  John Paton, Executive Director 
 
Re: ASAA Clarification regarding Outreach Schools/Joint school programs 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The ASAA office has been asked to provide clarification regarding students from Outreach 
schools playing on a joint school team for another school. Please note for ASAA TEAM SPORTS: 
 

• Outreach Schools must be members of the ASAA in order for any of their students to be 
considered eligible to participate in any ASAA high school athletic activity at any level 
(local league, exhibition, tournaments, zones, provincials) 

• When an Outreach school joins another ASAA member school (known as the Primary 
school) to form a joint school team, the ASAA declared student populations for each 
school are added together to determine the classification/tier at which the team will 
compete.  

o MISINFORMATION: Someone has been informing students and/or Outreach 
schools that only the Outreach student(s) playing have to be added to the 
population of the Primary school – this is incorrect. Every ASAA eligible student 
from Gr. 10-12 at the Outreach school must be added to the Primary school to 
determine classification; SRS will do this automatically. 

• The Primary School must first register their team in SRS where they will note from a pull 
down menu, the name of the school(s), Outreach of other, who they are joining with.  

• When the above step is completed, the Outreach school must register any student who 
is going to be on that joint school program. The same registration deadlines apply to the 
Outreach school as apply to the Primary School 

• The Primary school does not register the Outreach student in SRS under any 
circumstance. 
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Please note for INDIVIDUAL SPORTS (golf, cross-country, badminton, wrestling, track & field): 
 

• An Outreach student can only compete for the Outreach school – they cannot be 
registered by, or compete for, any other school at any time local league, exhibition, 
tournaments, zones, provincials. 

 
Please contact the office if you require further clarification: 780-427-8182 


